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CHAIRMAN CARR: Good morning, ladies and
gentlemen,

The Commission is being briefed today by
representatives of the nuclear industry on its views
on the level of detail required for an essentially
complete nuclear power plant design for design
certification under 10 CFR Part 52.

Specifically, the industry is requested to
provide its views on the NRC staff recommendations
provided in SECY~-90-377, Requirements for Design
Certification Under 10 CFR Part 52, which the
Commission is currently considering.

Implementation of design certification
provisions of Pert 52 will require the NRC for the
first time to give final approval on all features of
the plant necessary for safe operation except for site
specific features based only on a document review.

In SECY-890-377, the NRC staff has
identified an approach to determining the level of
detail <considered necessary to reach a finsl
conclusion on all safety matters. In proposing this
approach to the level of detail, staff has drawn on

previous licensing experience as well as knowledge
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three nuclear steam supply vendors who are actively

b pursuing design certifications here at the table to
3 l respond to any specific questions thet you may have,
4 ! Representing Westinghouse is Carlo Caso. Representing
5 i CGE is Dan Wilkine, end representing ABB Combustion
6 1 Engineering is Ed Scherer.
7 ” In Jenuary of this year, the industry
8 li recognized that Part 52 alone would not be sufficient
9 ‘i to reestablish confidence 1n & nuclear option. To
10 H address this issue, NPOC established an ad hoc
11 “ committee to develop @ etrategic plan to coorcinete
12 the industry and ipstitutional amctivities to enable
13 sdvanced nuclear power plan*s to be built with the
14 confidence that they will be eseafe, reliavie and
16 economical,
16 I1'd ask Phil if he would give us &n update
17 on that progrem.
18 MR. BAYNE: Theank you,
19 Good worning, Commissioners. My name is
20 FPhil Bayne and I'm & wember of the Nuclear Power
2l Oversight Committee, NPOC, and currently serve as
22 | President and Chief Operating Office of the New York
23 ﬁ Power Authority,
24 i For this past year 1 have served as
28 E chairsan of an ad hoc committee formed by NPOC to
R
...... {
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develop a setrategic plan for building new nuclear
plants. We 1in the electric utility industry feel
strongly that it's in the national interest that
nuclear energy be a planning option for new base load
capacity., The new nuclear capacity is needed to help
provide a safe, environmentally compatible, reliable
and affordable supply of electricity needed to sustain
the U.8, economy and the rising standard of living of
all Americans,.

Consequently, the .ndustry has set a goal
to order and begin building new nuclear power plants
within the next several years so that they are on 1 .e
by the end of the docade. But many questions must be
answered and meny issues resolved before utilities
will be able to order new nuclear capacity. The NPOC
strategic plan creates a framework within which new
nuclear plants way be built.

This plan is an expression of the nuclear
industry's serious intent to create the necessary
conditions fYor new plant construction and operation.
The industry has assembled & comprehensive list of all
the actions that must be taken before new plante can
be built, We have assigned responsibility for
managing the various issues and we've set time tables

and milestones against we must measure progress.
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One of the key elements of this plan is
standardization, from design certification through
engineering and construction to the operation and
saintenance of the plant, For many years, people in
the U.§, nuclear industry have known that significant
economic advantages were possible if we build nuclear
power plants tc standard design. France has proven
that to us.

The organizations that comprise NPOC have
endorsed an aggressive plan to define and implement
standardization to the paximum practical extent, The
groundwork for tough decisions has been laid in the
advanced light water utility requirements documents
and in the individual design certification submittels
in preparation or under review,

NUMARC has developed an approach to
implementation of standard designs from a licensing
perspective and is working towards NRC acceptance of
that approach. This meeting, we hope, will further
the acceptance of the industry definition.
Responsibility to refine definitions and plans for
standardized engineering from design certification to
the point of an order hes been given to EPRI, the
Elec'ric Power Research Institute and the vendors.

NUMARC and INPO, the Imstitute of Nuclear

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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9
Power Operations, are defining standardizetion in
av*ens that go beyond design. The NPOC plan proposes
four siages of standardization in advanced light water
reactors, The first stage is established by the
advanced light water vreactor wutility requirements
document which specifies owner/operator requirements
covering all elements of plant design, construction
operation and muintenance. We expect that after
NRC review and approval, agreement will be reach-
generic safety issues that will provide a basis
NRC design certification. The document also describes
owner/operator requirements in design features such a
layout, evailability goals, instrumentation and
control, human factors and so on.

The second atage of standardization
involves design certification. This includes design
criteria and bases and performance requiremente for
systems to assure plant safety. The application will
include the detail design information necesmary for
the NRC to make final safety determinations.

The Commission should press for
standardization as it relates to decisions on safety
regulations, but not for reviews of engineering deteil
bteyend the regulations. Such reviews have the

potential to Jeopardize achieving certification. Our

NEA" R. GROSS
1323 Rhode It and Avenue, N.W,
Washingto , D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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second building block, predictable licensing and
stable regulation, is aimed at providing the level of
detail needed to achieve standardization within the
scope of the NRC regulations.

The third stage of standardization carries
the design to a level of detail bLeyond that required
for design certificetion to enable the industry to
achieve the efficiency and economy of commercial
standardization. Since the level of deteil required
for design certification will vary based on safety
significance, it follows that the starting point for
commercial standerdiczation will carry the design to
the point that an order ce&n be placed with confidence
in the cost and the schedule to build it, The
industry is comsmitted to commercial standardization
and the economic benefits that will come frowm it.

The final stage cf standardization goes
beyond design. A standardized approach will be
developed in areas such as construction practices,
operating and training stendards, maintenance and
spare part procurement. This stage creates the ground
rules end the organizational entities that will
maintain standardization throughout the life of the
plant. This will énsure that the economical and

technical benefits of standardization will be

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20008
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3 the industry for the overall implementation of
4 H standardization of nuclear plants. After review and
3 E! epproval for the statement by the Nuclear Power
4 w Oversight Committee, it will be furnished to the
] ! Commission for your informetion and comment, We
6 ’ expect this policy to be completed in enrly January
7 “ and request that you consider this important
B8 ;| initiative 1n vour deliberations.
9 | Thank you very much.
10 ,{ ME. COUNSIL: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners,
11 we owe it to the Commission to be direct and cendid in
12 i expressing our concerns, In the industry's view,
13 .i SECY-80-377 represents a departure from the provisions
14 of Part 652 in the following major respects;
16 The staff has departed from the
16 sufficiency for safety standards specified for the
17 level of detail in Part 52 end has substituted a new
18 and unworkable, feasible and practical standerd. The
19 level of detail proposed by the staff for inclusion in
20 | tier 1 negates the flexibility which the staff
21 recognizes to be appropriate for tier 2, The staff
22 | proposed tier 3 or available for audit information,
¢3 | conflicts with the Part 52 requirements that such
24 | information be prepared only if it is necessary for
26 the Commission to meke 1its determination, Issue

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 200056
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finality is cast 1n doubt at both the combined license
and preoperational stages by the staff treataent of
tier 3 information in SECY-90-377.

A regulatory guide is not needed for the
four areas identified in SECY-80-377, Moreover, a
tier 3 reg. guide is inconsistent with the provisions
of Part 52 end could undermine the viability of the
design certification, combined license and
preoperational processes. These proposed changes
place in jeopardy continustion of the industry design
certification efforts and, more broadly, renew
industry's deep concern about reguletory
predictability.

If the level of detail requirements
described in SECY-80-377 «ere endorsed by the
Commission, then it seews alwost certain that
certified designs will not be available in & time
frame consistent with the industry's needs ae detailed
in the NPOC strategic plan. The additional up~front
cost of the new requirements proposed in SECY-90-377
is estimated to be in excess if $500 million. In the
present regulatory climate and general economic
conditions, the probsbility of obtaining funding of
that magnitude without an order is understandably low.

The industry urges that the staff base its

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Khode Island Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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the Commission, the ACRS and the industry, The
increased level of detail called for in SECY-9( 277 is
substantially similar to what was recommended to and
rejected by the Commission at the time of adoption of
Pert 52, It is extremely disturbing that this
resolved issue should resurface a year later with no
apparent recognition of its prior consideration and
resolution.

Two~tier approach,. The two-tier approach
was intended to further standardization while at the
same time accommodating necessary flexibility that is
part of the reality of & large complex construction
project and operating facility. The staff
recommendations in Appendix A for the design detai! to
be contained in tier 1 will result in an impractical
process when attempts are wade to translate the
certified design into e constructed facility, Minor
design cond construction chenges with no safety
significance would result in the preed for license
amendments end the potential for numerous public
hearings.

It should be recognized that the most
compelling safety benefit of standardization is not
inclusion of increased design details but rather of

new and fundamental design features that make the next

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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generation of plants safer,

Tier 3 information. The Commission should
reject the staff proposal for the preparation of an
ill defined and potentially massive staff prescribed
tier 3 and direct the staff to require material only
after review of submitted information and only after
the staff has a demonstrated need to receive
additional infurmation to make its safetv findings.
This, in fact, is what Part 52 prescribes. Under Part
62, sc-called tier 3 information is required to be
prepared only if such information is necessary for the
Commivsion to make its safety determination.

The staff will convert this intc & new
requirement for a vast array of detail design
products. These design products would be defined in a
reg. guide proposed to be developed over the next
year. The staff concedes that c¢nly a fraction of the
available audit information is needed for its safety
raview, but justifies the balance as serving the
purpoce of satandardization. It is the role of the
Commissicn, here as elsewhere, to assure safety. If
the Comnnission believes that there are safety benefits
associuted with standardization ©beyond what is
required to assure adequate protection, those

increased requirements should be subject to the proper

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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procedural approach which we assume will include the
Justification for them.

SECY 90-377 purports to Jjustify a vast
prescribed tier 3 level of design detail because of
the absence of a constructed facility against which to
measure proper design implementation,. This, of
course, 1ignores t*the functional distinction between
design and fecility approvals and the corresponding
review processes purposely set out in FPart 52, It
also ignores the role of ITAAC in assuring that the
appreved design is reflected in the constructed
facility,

The need for a regulatory guide. The
industry believes the development of a regulatory
guide for any of the four purposes suggested in SECY-
90-377 is ineppropriate and unnecessary. First, Part
52 and ite reference to existing requirements, provide
sufficient guidelines for the content of a design
certification application. Second, for the reasons
earlier stated, there is no need to create an entirely
new requirement for preparation of tier 3 information.
Finally, decisions es to where the line should be
drawn between tier 1 and tier ” for specific designs
and the creation of the accompanying ITAAC are best

left to development and individual design

NEAL R, GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W,.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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regulatory significance. Available for audit
information is irrelevant at the COL stage and Part 52
makes compliance with approved acceptance criteria and
that alone the definitive benchmark for determining
licensee conformance with the contents of a certified
design at the preoperational stage.

The industry urges the Commission not to
adopt the recommendatione of SECY-90-377 as the basis
for its forthcoming guidance on level of design detail
and related issues,. Instead, we would urge the
Commission to endorse the basic principles set forth
in this presentation and by doing so return to the
basic requirements of Part 52, We on the NUMARC
Standardization Working Group stand ready to assist
the staff in this effort.

MR. LEE: Thank you, Bill, Phil.

I'd like to conclude the presentation by
restating the industry's commitment to
standardization., Both the industry and the Commission
have important and complementary roles to play in this
process. As we've said, the Commissioners’' focus must
be on safety, while the industry focus will include
the practical attainment of the economic benefits of
standardization. Part 62 struck the appropriate

balance,

NF R. GROSS
1323 Rh . .sland Avenue, N.W,.
Washington, D.C. 200056
(202) 234-4433



o & W o

-

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

24
25

21

We urge the Commission to provide further
guidance under Part 52 based upon the considerations
we have presented today. We will transmit a letter to
you with the principles by the end of this week to
assist ynu in your deliberation and we stand ready to
work with the staff, as Bill has indicated. We also
ask you to hold your decision until after the NPOC
review that Phil Bayne mentioned eariier.

Now, with that, I would like to again
thank vou for the invitation and open for questions.
We have a whole array of experts who have been
involved in this process besides the people at the
table here to try and answer all of the questions that
I'm sure are in your mind.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Thank you very much.

Questions, Commissioner Remick?

COMMISSIONER REMICK: I assume, Mr, Lee,
that you» vendor representatives are here other than
Just to provide balance to the teble. I have a couple
questions related to the vendors. In some of the
letters that have been received from the vendors,
you've indicated that if SECY-80-377 was implemented
that there would be significant changes in the design
information that you would submit. I was wondering if

you're prepared to give me any specific examples of

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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the impact of 90-377 on System 80+ or ABWR or
whatever,

MR. LEE: Dan?

DOCTOR WILKINS: Well, let me begin. The
design information we have submitted on the ABWR was
based very heevily on the reg. guide 170 formet and
content for safety analysis report and on the standard
review plan and in areas where that wasn't completely
clear on the licensing review basis that was
established back in 1987, The review has proceeded
now for almost four years on that basis. That
included the concept of the level of detail being that
needed for safety determination and, along with that,
the amount of detail tied to the safety significance
of the system.

SECY-377 goes far beyond that by requiring
essentially a level 2 level of detail or the whole
nuclecr island, the turbine island, the rad waste,
largely independent of the safety significance of the
particular system. It would cause a great deal of
additional work in the areas of the plant that have
the least safety significance in order to provide the
requested level of detail, yet also --

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Excuse me, ! & S |

could interrupt you there.

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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expect to do the same thing eventually as part of a
lead project in the U.S., but not during the
certification phase,

There's a number of other examples in
SECY-377 of going into hardware detail. It calis for
complete equipment qualification and seismic reports.
That's something you normally do after you've picked
the hardware and qualify the hardware, It calls for
final nozzie penetration loads,. Again, soanething
depends on hardware component weights and so forth.
It calls for motor control center starter sizing,
circuit breaker coordination, veltage drop and cable
length calculations, again things that depend on the
loads of individual pieces of equipment.

8o, we find the thing, the SECY-377 quite
inconsistent with the whole concept of certifying a
derign and then moving on into the selection of
hardware.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Can I buy in for a second”

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Certainly.

CHATRMAN CARR: Let me quote you the
August 7th, 'B7 licensing review basis paragraph,

"The degree of design detail necessary for
providing an essentially complete design is to be that

detail that ie suitable for obtaining specific

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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changes, We've been using some, I believe it's 20
criteria that we've agreed to with the staff and we've
been successfully implementing that over the vyears,
So, there is some benchmark in how to go about making
those software changes, even on reactor protective
system safety grade channels.

MR. CASO: In support for the AP 600,
we're utilizing more the micro:rocessor approach and
therefore we're not relying on the major number
cruncher computer for safety function. The different
microprocessor are tied together through a network,
local network, and are not necessarily using the
function of a major processor.

COMMISSTIONER ROGERS: But that doesn’'t
address the software V&V question by itself,

MR. CASO: No, no, that doesn’t address
the software. I thought you were asking whether we're
using the --

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Well, yes, but if
you say that your safety functions depend on a
computer rather than on a central computer -- I mean I
don't want to draw that distinction.

MR. CASO: I misunderstood the question.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Sidestep the issue

that way. The issue 18 software V&V.

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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MR. CASO: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: And not whether you
use microprocessors or a central processor.

MR. CASO: We do use the software for
safety function,

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: So then there is an
issue of how software V&V will be provided for in the
detail of design dacument.

MR. CASO: That's correct, but that's
something that we are definitely planning to address
and we've had discussion, preliminary discussion
because we are at the very preliminary stages this
time, but we are discussing with the staff to discuss
how we're going to do the verification.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Okay. But it does
seem to me that there's a difference in approach here.
What we have to come to is some common view that
applies here in this matter. If each of the vendors
is taking a different point of view on software V&V, 1
think we have to recognize that there isn't a common
approach that you're all taking here.

MR. SCHERER: I think that there are two
issues. One is whether the design as we present to
the staff in the standard safety analysis report is

acceptable and needs the Commission’'s regulations and

NEAL R. GRCSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433
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requirements,

The second, and that includes V&V, gets
into ITAAC which are the demonstrable evidence as we
build the plant, that we have complied with those
design requirements. I think when we start mixing the
two is where some of the confusion occurred and this
discussion that occurred in the SECY paper about the
tier 3 and the need for the staff to essentially walk
through our warehouse picking at random different
items to audit before they can certify our design gets
into the elements of mixi g those two.

I think there were two separable findings.
One 1is, does the design as we present meet the
Commission's regulations and requirements for the next
generation of plant? If the answer is ves, then the
second question 18 will the ITAAC elements as
presented verify that? Are they necessary and
sufficient to demonstrate as we're building the plant
on & sign as you go basis that we have complied with
that design. If you start to m.x those two, you mix
up what is going to be in the final design approval
and mix up what's in ITAAC and that creates a lot of
the confusion as to what the staff needs to review and
does not need to review before issuing a design

certification.

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005
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COMMISSTIONER REMICK: Doctor Wilkins, 1
think vou've answered whut was going to be my next
question, at least indirectly. That was to
specificnlly address one of the attachments in 377
that addressned the status of ABWR and insdequacies of
submitted information, What 18 the actual status of
your submittal compared to that? I assume things have
changed since -~ 1 think that was a snapshot 1in
February as the staff indicated,

DOCTOR WILKINS: That was referring to
Appendix F.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Appendix F, ves.

DOCTOR WILKINS: And we are in the process
of providing the staff a GE view on Appendix F.
There's many issues there, Unless you want to, I
don't propose to go through all of them.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: No.

DOCTOR WILKINS: But I think generally
they fall into & couple categories. There's one
category where the view expressed in there was valid
at the time it was expressed, which I think was in
February of this year, but we have submitted, as I
mentioned, six amendments since then, The contrel
room and advenced C&] area wag a particular one that

we had worked hard on this year. We had a8 meeting in
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March with the staff and tried to hammer out how to
close that gap and then we've since submitted
information consisten’ with that meeting.

There's another set of issues in Appendix
F where the staff observes that they do not have or
could not obtain certain information, but we think--
we don't wunderstand the safety relevance of that
information. We think it’s very much tied to the SECY
90-377 view of standardization as opposed to safety,
So, 1 think there's probably going to be a lot of
continuing discussion in that area as to exactly what
18 the safety determination and what can we provide
the support and we'll provide it.

COMMYSSIONER REMICK: Okay. Mr. Caso, do
you have any views from Westinghouse? I guess they
would apply to the advanced ~-- impact on advanced
reactors,

MR. CAS0O: Correct. We are on a different
situation than GE becemuse we have not submitted our
application and therefore cur views are not related to
what we have submitted, whether it is adequate or not,
but to the extent or detail that we see would be
required if we were to apply 377. Indeed, the issue
for us at this point in time would be the cost,

additional cost and additional effort that would be
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required to satiasfy 377 versus what we understood to
be the amount of detail needed for the design
certification,

When we participated and we achieved the
successful completion of the contract with the
Department of Energy to achieve design certification,
we specii.ed in the work breakdown structure
specifically the task that we thought were necessary
to achieve the final goal. When we compared the
effort that we estimated under that scope of work with
what we wunderstand 377 would require, we do see
significant additional effort. Some of it is the men-
machine interface which basically will require to go
to a higher level of development of type of prototypes
of systems aend so on to verify the working of the
system, construction drawing, performance
specification, the detail design specification, pipe
stress calculations and en on. Altogether, it's going
to end up in a significant additional amount of work
to satisfy the requirement of 377.

So, we have not submitted our application
and therefore we do not have the situation that Doctor
Wilkins just mentioned where he has to amend what he
has . But we will not be able to achieve the design

certification with the program submitted to DOE if we
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were to implement 377,

The other point that I think is of concern
to wus that [ think goes back to some broad
interpretation of your question 1is the concept of
feasible and practical versus sufficient for safety
because not only do we believe that 377 requires a
high level of detail, but we are in a situation where
we do not have the same definition of what i{s geing to
be needed for safety {hat we assume and therefore we
end up irn & situatien that is much broader and much
wider, more open,.

COMMISSTONER REMTCK: Well, vyou touched
upon one of the points I was going to ask vou because
you seemed to stress it would teake additional work and
I don't think that's necessarily the gquestion. The
question is does it go beyond the information that we
need to make our safety findings. Then the other
matter that has been addressed this morning of whether
it requires vendor-specific information to be able to
provide that information.

MR. CASO: If 1 may address your specific
point.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: VYes.

MR. CASO: When we submitted our program

to the Departmwent of Energy, to DOE, obviously we
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submitted everything we thought was necessary to
achieve safety, To the extent that the work we have
to do goes beyond that, it is work that we do not
believe is necesnary to achieve the safety
verification. So, perhaps 1 was not clear, but
obviously we did not submit the program to DOE which
obliges us to obtain design certification for a fixed
DOE contribution and we are already by that. We did
rot submit a program that was going to eliminate items
we thought were necessary. S0, the items I mention
are items that we did not think were necessary to
achieve the safety evaluution of the plant.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Okay. How about
would 1t require vendor-specific procurement item
knowledge to be able to provide some of the
information that's been suggested?

MR. CAB0: In some areas it will because
in some wreas, for example, it will require a
definition of eome components. In the man-machine
interface, for example, it will require definition of
some components in order to be able to verify some of
the items specified in 377 which are not recessary for
the design certification effort.

COMMISSTONER REMICK: Ed, do you want to

add anything?
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in their comments on the control room and on the
status of the design.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: If I recall, NUMARC
hase an ITAAC definition effort underway. Is that
correct? If so, what is the status” Am I correct
there's an effort underway to define what might
specifically be in ITAACs or am I wrong?

CHAIRMAN CARR: That's the next hurdle,

MR. LEE: Yes. Well, where the 1TAAC is,
we have the expert on the ITAAC program right here
with us. So I'll ask Dave Rehn to -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: Dave, would you go to the
microphone and identify yourself, please?

MR. REHN: Dave Rehn, Duke Power Company.

The efforts that we have underway
currently is to take the next step from what we have
already described in terms of how we see the design
certification and the ITAAC and to carry that forward
to the COL stage as well, to look fr ward. But to
take real life examples associated with some of the
various components and, in fact, some of the items
you've discussed here today, such as control systems,
and to look at how vyou're going to define the
functional characteristics and then verify that that

18 ina<ed what you have procured and what you have
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installed in your plant and then what are the tests,
if you will, inspections and analysis that are
necessary and sufficient to demenstrate that.

I think the points are very key that you
raised here today. That is we will be providing that
ievel of detail up front that's analogous to that
FSAR. I think it me=2ts the intent of that LRB that
you *ead, However, the minus aspect in there that is
very important is that we will be absent vendor-
specific information.

Heretofore, if the analogy “ack to a car
18 that we in the past have had both the
specifications and the ability to go out into the
showroom end kick the tires. At this point, we're
going to have the detailed specifications and what we
must define then is what allows us enough detail to
ensure that what is going to be out there meets what
we have.

Quite frankly, the difficulty in that is
to take that philosophical approach and then work
through the particulars. I think that's what we saw
to some extent in 377, the first attempt to try to
translate this concept, if you will, inte some real
life examples.

CHAIRMAMN CARR: 0f course, our problem is
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responding to their perception of what the Commiscion
wanted, 80, if there's criticism, why, it has to be
shared with this side of the table and not necessarily
the staff's -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: Well, I think it's
important to note that that draft appendix that they
put in there has two columns, one technical and
feasible or maximum technicelly available, and the one
they recommended. Those are different columns, which
leads me to believe tne one they recommended is what
they think they need for the safety determination.
Now, I don't know whether that’'s the column you're
attacking or if the one that says maximum technically
available is the one you're attacking. Now, that's
the one we asked them to give us. The one they give
us in addition to that is the one they think they need
for safety. 8o, you're on notice.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: That's all the
questions,

CHAIRMAN CARR: Commissioner Curtiss?

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: I Just have two or
three areas that 1 want to cover.

Let me begin with picking up on a point
that we discussed at the last meeting, this gquestion

of what'e in tier 3 and what the safety relationship
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a8 you know, at the Jlast meeting pointed to the
difficulty of knowing ahead of time precisely which
information has that potential for affecting design
issues sddressed in tier | and tier 2. Butl is that a
plausible hypothesis that tier 3 informetion, when
fleshed out, could indeed have an impact on the issues
addressed in tier 1 and tier 2, first. And secondly,
if that's the cease, tell me 'ow we know in advance
which tier 3 informetion to require because you're
suggesting that some of the tier 3 information, that
is to say thet which is necessary for the Commission
to make its safety determination, ought to be required
but not all the rest of that stuff. I guess I'm
asking you how do you predict that in advance and
considering the experience that we've had with the
licensing of the previous 110 plants where you get to
an FS5AR stage and you way have a whole list of
amendments to the FSAR based upon fleshing out the
design deteail. Can you speak to that?

MR. COUNSIL: Yes, sir. Let me take @
shot first. Maybe 1'm going to be too simplistic and
if 1 am, stop wme. But tier 1 is analogous, in my
view, to the technical especificat.: ns, if you will,
We're giving them to you up front, Tier 2 is your

FEAR, Tier 3, which is not a tier 3, but it’s there,
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it's in our files, or has been in the past, backs up
the tier 1 and tier 2 information. For irstance, 1f 1
tell you that under certain conditions we will not
exceed a DNBR or 1.3, you should be able to go inte
the backup files of the various vendors, pressurized
water vendors, and look at that anelyses thet says,
"Okay, we will not exceed the 1.3 DNBR, go less than"
and so forth.

What we are deeply afraid of at this point
in time 1is that when you specify what will be
developed in tier 3, we are going to have & whole new
plethora of thiugs to choose and pick from that people
have on a plate today, such as floor flexibility, of
certain things during a seismic analysis. There's @
lot of people that would love us to do all kind of
great new things with floor flexibilities at this
point in time. That belongs in tier 8 if you specify
it, but it's not specified today, it's just & means of
putting that on the plate, that that's what we're
afraid of. We are absolutely obligated to back up
tier 1, tier 2, and it will be in our files. But we
will back 1t up. If, in fact, you don't feel we've
got enough or gufficient information, you can ask us
to provide more. But what we're afraid of, if you put

that plate out there in the beginning, there's going
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1 f to be a heck of a lot more than just those specific
e F{ questions.

3 COMMISSIONER CURTISE: I'm not sure 1
4 | understand the answer to sv question. The premise of
] :! the staff's appromch is that in some respects the
(3 information in tier 3 hes the potential for affecting
7 | the actual design set forth in tier ] and tier 2. 18
B i that a pleusible premise” Have we seer that happen”?

9 | MR. CASO: May 1 ~-

10 | COMMISSTONER CURTISS: VYes, go ahead.

11 | MR. CAS0: May 1 answer the question meybe
12 ” in & different way?” If indeed when you review tier 3
138 3; you have a change t¢ the informa’ion in tier 1 and
14 ” tier 2, 1 assume that this is going to happen after
15 l design certificetion because if it happene before you
16 | can incorporate whatever information that we call tier
17 ! 3, which is the rest of the information, and put it in
18 “ tier 1 or tier 2. So, I'wm essuming that this happens
19 } after design certification.
20 i COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Yes. Well, there's
21 “ that body of informetion that you're proposing not be
22 included in tier 3 because it's not safety related.
23 My question is, with reepect to the body that vyou
24 would excise from tier ¥, have we seen with that kind
25 of information instances where that informetion has
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led to design changes in tier 1 and tier 27

MR. SCHERER: That's the point 1 was
talking about earlier and that's the confusion I was
talking about earlier. I tried to =-- 1 think the
point is tier 1 and tier 2 ought to be the basis for
the licensing. That's it. We will be doing tier 3.
We had not considered to call it a tier 3 because we
didia't recognize that as being a licensing document or
@ licensing commitment., We will not -~ and I tried to
meke the point, we're not naive in establishing and
agreeing to a tier 1 set of requirements,. We think
the chances of design information being generated
after design certification thet would somehow change
tier 2, wuch less tier 1, is very, very small,

Can 1 eliminate it totally”? No. What
would happen in developing my detail design, the
calculation -~ let's take Bill's snalogy, that I do @
detailed thermal hydraulics analysis and fail to show
that 1 meet a DNBR of 1.3 using current methods. Well
then, I might have to go back end change tier 2, which
would probably be & notification to the staff, If 1
had to change a tier 1, 1'd have to pay the penalty
and the penalty would be 1'd have to come beck to the
Commission and reopen my design certification because

I failed to comply with the tier 1.
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We are going to do everything in our power
to meke sure that the tier 1 will not be violated.
We're not going to do that by eccident. We're not
going to trust that an analysie that we deferred to
after design certification will come out okay. We are
going to pick the criteria, and agreed upon criteria
and agreed upon methods, so that we have a very, very
high degree of assurance that when we do those
detailed analyses they will by definition come out
okay.

MR. LEE: Let me see if 1 can take & whack
at it @and if there's anybody else. But it seems to me
that as @& part of the whole design certification
process that there will be lots of materials that will
be developed that are needed in that design process,
but the epplicant does not believe that they're
necessary to be a part of tier 1 or tier 2. I think
we @ell agree that there is that whole eget of
information that will be back there.

As we review the SECY document, it seemws
to open the door to the point that if it has not been
reviewed it's considered kind of unresolved and it's
an open issue., So, if somebody has not looked at all
of that information that's out there, it is now

information that could come back sometime, at the COL,
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at the OL or at the finding at the post-construction
period as A& possible area that needs to be reviewed
through a petential hearing.

I think the other side also, if there's
date back there in the certification process that's
needed to make those decisions, it will be drawn up.
If it's there or if it's not there, it will have to be
developed and submitted to the staff as a part of that
certification process.

MR. SCHERER: Let me reinforce that, I
never perceived a tier 3 remaining, that if the staff
came back to us and needed design information which we
had not walready submitted in our SAR, our safety
analysis report, that was needed to make a final
safety determinstion, we would supply it, It would
become tier 2. It would no longer be a tier 3
information or anything else, it would be part of the
record. The issue as to the standing of tier 3 would
go away.

MR. LEE: But there might be some
information that they'll audit, look at, decide that,
"Yes, it really isn't important,” or, "I don't need
that for the decision” and it's there., But there's a
whole bank of that information that will be around

that appears to be subject to resolution in the
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future,

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Yes, I'm not -~ 1
guess the wmechanices of what the staff has proposed
lead m¢ to conclude thet the procedural problem of
litigation at some future stage s less of & problem
because of the mechanism of saying, if we come scross
the information _n tier 3 that is safety related, that
gets placed inte tier 2 and thereby esvecifically
identified in terms of what the staff neede. So, the
staff, I th'ak, hes & mechaniem for addressing the
question of -ould the rest of the informetion that
doesn't g:st Licked up into tier 2 be subject to
litigation? 1 think the answer to that is no.

Bill, you've been through this most
recently with a specific plant and meybe that would be
edifying to talk about it. 1 had my staff go beck and
take a look at Comanche Peak becmuse it is one of the
nost recently licensed and on this question of how
much detail gets developed atter we get out of the
blocks at the front end. The FSAR for Comanche FPeak
was amended 75 times, approximately,

MR. COUNSIL: That's right.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: And I've got a list
here, and this is Jjust vhat the staff has given me,

not my list but what they consider to be the major
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design issues thet arose in the process of amending
the FSAR those 75 times and a result of fleshing out
the design detail. 1'll Jjust read them to vou.

"Inadequate design requiring reanalysis
and redesign of & substantial portion of ASME pipe
supports, conduit supports and component supports.
Number two, inability to determine the adequacy of U
b-1te used in pipe supports. Number three, HVAC duct
Joint design inadequacies resulting in insufficient
structural integrity.

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Would you read that
one again, pleage”

MR. COUNSIL: I'm going to address each
one of these, believe me.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: HVAC duct Jjoint
design inadequucies resulting in iosufficient
structural integrity, and finelly, service water
piping internal coating failures.

Now, before you get into ihe details, this
isn't & licensing board and 1'd rather not get into
all the details, but 1 guess the guestion that I would
ask and then in as much detail as you'd like to
address, are those the kind of issues in a recently
licensed plant that has seen its FSAR amended 75 times

that the tier 3 detail, if fleshed out at the front
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end, would ameliorate in terms of the need to address
those later in the process and understanding that you
addrese them at the OL process but here it would be at
the CPOL process.

MR. COUNSIL: Sir, the current Part 52
process wouldn't have helped us @ bit. We got thrown
into a regulatory arena whereby our plant was designed
to codes and criteris established in 1974, Through a
hearing process that we became tied to, we were forced
to update that plant in 1928, epproximately 1988,

Now, I'm going to give you an example,
pipe supports, one of my favorite subjects, I took
the procedure from Millstone 3 when 1 went to Comanche
Peak in 1985. I knew pipe supports were an issue. 1
accepted that,. I accepted everything else everybody
said whether it was true or not true at Comanche Peak.
I took that Millstone 3 approved procedure and said 1
was going to update Comanche Peak to Millstone 3. By
the way, they're very similar plants. Thev're both
3526 Westinghouse four loops. So, I should have been
able to do it, shouldn't 1?

I took a Millstone procedure of 250 pages,
very complex procedure. When I got finished with the
staff reviews, intervenor reviews, judges reviews, I

had BB0 other pages. That was the most complex thing
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['ve ever seen in my born days. I Just sat on the
stand and I'm testifying in a rate case to this. I'm
having a very difficult time, I spent 33 hours
talking about it and I do get emotiona. about it
because why I want Part "2 is so this never happens
again, never, I don't think any 4tility should be
subjected to this type of risk.

Now, if you'd like, 1'll go on with U
bolt, HVAC, service water and I've got about 35 others
I can 1list in addition,

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Let me Jjust ask
you, were there instances where design detail that in
the tier 3 context to what the staff has proposed, if
that information had been developed here at the time
of design certification, at the front end, would have
affected what you did on a tier 1 -~ or what we call a
tier 1, tier 2 issue here?

MR. COUNSIL: No, no. Here's why. In the
FSAR tier &, you certify in there that you're going to
meel certain standards to the SME and so forth, and
you're going to certify your design, your seismic
design of vyour plant, All that other information,
some 100,000 or so pages of information thenm is in
tier 3. It's there for audit. What happened

basically was in that audit process whole new criteria

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, 0[L.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433




~ o O

c © o

12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

56
started popping up. A great many new criteria started
popping up, For instance, additional loadings added
to pipe supports and thermal loadings that had been
negligible before and always had been negligible but
now had to be considered specifically in the analyses
of all su,port.

So, what happened basically was new
criteria were being added. Tier 2 didn't change. The
certification was stil]l there and we had it &ll in the
back-up but now the back-up was no good.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Your argument is
that you hed all that information fleshed out and
designed and set forth in all your documents -~

MR. COUNSIL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: ~« every one of the
respects addressed in the 75 amendmente that it was a
se' of changing requirements”

MR. COUNSIL: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Okay.

MR. COUNSIL: What we ended up doing on
those 75 requirements was invoking code cases, one
thing or another, that were not applicable. I can
give you 8 good example, the SRP program. We were not
an SRP plant, We were told in 1986, "Go back and

review the plant totally to the SRP process, Part BB,"
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and we did. We went back and did it. We had to do
it. But we were not an SRP plant,

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Okay. There's one
other question 1 want to ask you, Bill, and then I
have one concluding question here.

1 guess 1 didn't understand, Bill, when
you were talking about the ~- let me Jjust read the
note that I took here, that the treatment of tier 3
information raises the potential fo: a CPOL or a pre-
OL hearing because of the ambiguity in which the staff
would treat that, Let me go back to the point that [
made earlier. The staff approach, as 1 understand it,
would require tier 3 information to be developed and
where that information is necessary for & safety
determination, that gets Kkicked wup into tier 2,
thereby becoming part of the certification and thereby
permitting that issue to take advantage of the issue
preclusion scheme of Part 52.

Why is it that either at the CPOL stage or
pre-0OL, that issue identified in that manner raises
the potential for reopening the question at either of
those two stages”?

MR. COUNSIL: Let me go back e&nd see if 1
can tell you basically. Let's take pipe supports

again.
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In tier 2, we'll tell you how we're going
to anelyze the seismic structures and therwmal
hydraulic performance of pipe supports and why the
piping systems are going to be okay. I1f, in fact, now
in thet analyses ['ve got it all laid out there and
I'm going to do it by specific approved code by the
staff, so forth, and then in tier 3 the staff tells
me, "Well, include within the analyses thermal
hydraulic considerations of the accident itself within
the contminment system.” In other words, include on
those pipe supports within containment the heat-up of
the containment as one of the loades placed upon the
support, self-excitire of the support itself, which
isn't part of the system to start with, That tier 3
will affect tier 2.

COMMISSIONZR CURTISS: is that & safety-
related -~

MR. COUNSIL: No, it is not. The SME code
lgnoreas it, but there are members of the ataff that
would love to see it included.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: But your argument
is there's & whole host of inforwation that the staff
is going to incorporate by reference or use as the
basis for its determinations?

MR, COUNSIL: That's what the theory is.

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode lIsland Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433




3

o © 9 = O o o

12
13
14
156
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
28

69

COMMISSTONER CURTISS: And that it's
really a procedural concern here.

MR. COUNSTIL: Yes, sir, it is. That's why
we had sought in some cases protuction under 5109 back
under Part 50. There were backfit requirements being
imposed upon the power plants after we had agreed as
to what we were going to do in building such a plant,

Po you understand where 1I'm coming from?

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: I understand what
you're saying. Now, let me boil down what 1've heard
here in the last hour and a half, It will be awful
expensive to develop this information, $500 million,
A. B, it's not necessary for safety determinations
and, C, from the utilities' perspective there is a
concern that all the issues in tier 3 may b=
bootstrapped into the process at either the CPOL stage
or at some later stage pre-0OL.

MR. COUNSIL: Well said.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Let me just ask a
counle of questions on what you're taking a look at
here between now and Januery. We ve had the paper out
on the street for some time and, in fact, this issue
has been rattling around the Commission since April
when it ceame up at s collegial meeting and then I

think the July meetings on the SECY paper at the time
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where you all came in, or wost of you. The recent
SECY paper has been out since November for public
comment .

Now, you all indicated -~ 1 just want to
clarify what your thinking is in terms of the timing
here. You were going to put together a statement of
principles. 1 think I understand the principles herec.
It was pretty -~ discussed in quite @& bit of detail.
But between now and the end of the month you are going
to put together a stetement of principles and then vou
would Jlike an opportunity to what, comment in more
detail after the input of NPOC in January?

MR, LEE: “wo separate issues,.

MR. BAYNE: What we're developing at the
Nuciear Power Oversight Committee 18 we're trying to
define what we mean by standardization and how we're
going to get there, which is a difficult issue because
we've got to get a lot of utilities on board with that
issue., And so we've been working very hard trying to
get that definition and that policy statement down,
what do we mean by standardization and how are we
going to get there. We would like to -~ it hasn't
been approved by the Nuclear Power Oversight
Committee, full committee. What we want to do is

continue to develop that policy, take it to the
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Nuclear Power Oversight Committee, have them approve
it and then bring that policy statement to you to show
you what we feel we mean by standardization, hoping to
convince you that we really are serious about
standardization of these plants.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: And what's the time
frame for thaet?

MR, BAYNE: That meeting will take place
on the 8th of January, It's fortuitous because the
meeting will be held just prior to an EEI1-CE0 meeting
which could be very helpful in at least letting all
the utility CEO's know what's coming down the pike and
perhaps convincing them that --

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Shortly thereafter
we'll have the -~

MR. BAYNE: And we would bring it to you.
I think the most profitable way is to have ecameahady
like Sherwood Smith end myself bring it up and show
you what we mean.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Thaet's all I have,
Ken,

CHAIRMAN CARR: Commissioner Rogers?

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: I wonder if we could
g0 back to this available for audit question because

this is one of the very big queations.
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In our presentation ¢ week or so ago from
the staff, one of the points that came out was that in
doing their safety reviews they do not do & -- and of
course you all know this, but they do not do a repeat
of every wanalysis thet every designer has wade ip
designing the plant. Cen't do that. 8o they have to
do 1t on & sampling basis of some sort,

When they are faced with that kind of a
prospect, of doing & eampling, teking e sampling
approach to looking st sefety issues in the design,
then wherever they do & probe on this, if they don't
have the necessary detail of design to complete that
they're going to get stuck. Well, your answer to that
might be, "Well, just c me to us and we'll supply that
information." The problem that ] see there is that--
in that epproach, although it might be a way to deal
with the issue, is that they will never do & complete
review of every analysis and every conceivable safety
question on that design. They simply don't have the
resources and time to do it,

80, wherever they do &n analysis, if they
run into a problem and the vendor simply says, "Well,
we'll give you that additional information if that's
what you need to complete that," then the nagging

question in back of your mind after that is, "Well,
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what about those other areas that we didn't sample”?”

S0, the staff is saying, "Well, give us
everything and then we can do 1t."

There's the dilemnma. How do you address
this? How do you propose addressing this issue”

MR. COUNSIL: Let me take it first, all
right?

Tier 3. What the staff is basically
saying is, "Put everything in your files. Then we'll
pick and choose what we want to look at." Well,
that's fine up to a point. Let me see if 1 can give
yecu, Doctor Rogers, an example on a pressurized water
reactor today. We got a design of 2500 peia on a
pressurized water reactor, We go through a whole
transient analysis, all right? We put reliefe on the
pressurizer, safely valves on the pressurizer. Those
have & certain blow-down capability and so forth., We
say we're going to protecy the plant to 2500 pounds.
We do not provide the analyses that says, "Okay, this
blow-down on this reset point is okay with one safety
valve out of service. It doesn't work, whatever.,"
But it's there. It's in the files. The SRP says
we've got to have it and we're going to live to the
SRPs right now, It's there for audit.

But what has happened in the past is the
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preparation of pre-piescribed what the staff calls
design products, which they would audit only in part
and even a lesser part would actuslly be incorporated
in the record of the desigr certification review
proceeding” Bill Counsil’'s most recent statement on
that point is, 1 think, directly responsive to your
question with regard to the functional aspect of that.

Yes, audit category information could be
required, No, the starf does not know what
information it will require to conduct thet safety
review, I thought the comments made by the staff in
the December 7 briefiry to the Commission were
transparently candid in thet regard, and | believe
Doctor Murley smid, "If we were to prepare that
regulatory guide today, we do not know what
information would be necessary to serve that purpose.
Therefore, the staff would require the maximum amount
of that information."” And I think that picks up a
thought thaet Chairmwan Carr expressed before as to what
the staff's intentions are in that regard.

Let me address a point which I don't think
has been adequately covered, and that is our abiding
concerns about the procedural consequences for
preparation of a regulatory guide for tier 3. The

staff is institutionalizing the available for audit
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category in @ way which I beliieve 18 going to
transform at @ winimum the combined license
proceeding. The staff in saying "this information is
necessary for us to be able to adequately discharge
our sefety review responsibilities and we will audit
part of that information.,”

In my Judgement, this immediately opens as
major issues, open-ended issues In a combined license
proceeding, the adequacy of what the staff has
prescribed for pre-preparntion in this regulatory
guide, Remember, this won't have the status of a
regulation. Nobody's going to be able to rely on it.
All it does is introcduce another issue, And
furthermore, it will introduce the further issue of
the adequacy of the staff's audit of that information.

1 believe that this holds the potential
for converting the combined license proceediag into
something other than what the Commission contemplated
and certainly the industry understood Part &2
prescribed in this regard. I would urge the
Commission to give various consideration to the
procedural consequences of this action as well as to
the cost and other consequences of requiring
preparation of such a regulatory guide.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: I1f your premise is
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that everything that the steff would require in tier 3
we can say todey and it will hold througheut 1is
safety-related. 1 do think it has the potentiael, if
it's not included in the design certification, for
being addresesed at some point downstream.

At the risk of over-simplifying, 1 gaess 1!
see three ways to approach this 1f it is plausibie
that information in this category has y effect on
tier | and tier 2 design information.

Number one, vou do what the staff did,
which is to say we're not quite sure precisely what
information has that potential, but in this category
generally we think that ioformation does have the
potential and we'd rather err on the side of
requesting wmore rather than less, the "Why does it
take three ships to discover America”" anslcegy that
Tom Murley mentioned. We'd like to have more, so that
when we get into the process we'll have that
information available to us.

Secondly, 1 guess, the alternative that
you're suggesting, which 1is we can define with
precision at the ocutset what you all think, the vendor
think will be necessary to eddress the safety
determinations and hit the mark right out of the

blocks.
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Or, third, which 1is preobably the more
likely scenario it seems to me if the staff's approach
isn't pursued, you take your best sh * at it, but when
you get into the process you discover that there will
indeed be safety inforsstion that you have to stop and
go develop or go find or in some manner incorporate
into the review,

The prorcedural question, it seems to me,
though, I'm not sure that's not @& curable problem if
there is & focus as the staff's proposal suggests on
what the safety nexus is between the information that
they are requesting at the outset, ultimately relying
on, and then incorporating in tier 2. That just seems
to me to be a very -~ to use your word ~- transparent
process that would specify that category of the tier 3
information thet wultimately provea to be safety-
related prior to the design certification,

You raise an interesting point, I'm not
sure [ agree with it, but I would like to think about
the procedura) question, whether it's & curable
problem, because I don't thiv¥ it's intended to boot-
utrnp'ill that information that normally necessary and
moy ultimately not prove to be necessary into the
adjudicatory process at the CPOL stage. I certainly

dorn't support that and I don't think the staff intends

NEAL R. GROSS
1323 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 234-4433




"HATRMAN CARR ) G

n oncerned,

sight f the original .ntent

avold Ltigation and sol

there atter the
concerned about

and what the effe«




]

S

~ OO O e w

o >

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

74
issues are, both the staff and everybody elise. Your
saying th staff's going to require a lot of things
that are not needed for safety doesn't make a lot of
sense to me, If you don't like that draft appendix or
whatever it is, then seems to me the ideal way to work
that >~ut is to argue out what ought and ought not to
bhe in there and come to some agreement,

8o, I'm a little uneasy as to why vyou
Jdon't like a reg guide. How about somebody telling me
why you don't want to work that out with the staff and
come to some agreement on "yes, we agree th.- is
what's needed."

MR. LEE: Bill?

MR. COUNSIL: 1I'11l take the first shot.

I don't think -- feor instance, there are
four reg guides or the potential for four parts to a
reg guide that are in 90-377. An explanation of what
should be in a reg guide or in a reg guide
determining, seay, for a Wes:tinghouse tier 1, tier 2, 1
suppose, could be done, or for a CE tier 1, tier 2
split, or a GE tier 1, tier 2 split, but they’'re all
different and they will be different. And I don't
think that has been recognized. 1 don’'t believe, for
instance, that it's necessary to do that. ¥ur g 82

allows you to work that out during the process --
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CHAIRMAN CARR: We're not arguing about
the necessity. We're trying to figure out wouldn't it
ease the process,

MR. COUNSIL: I don't think so. I think
what it's soing to do is add wore burden on tke
process, because what's going to happen are the
resources that should be reviewing the docket now for
CE or the docket now for GE are going to be writing
the reg guide or waiting for the reg guide to do the
review,

CHAIRMAN CARR: My understanding 1is
there's not a lot of argument over the NSSS piece of
what we wart. Everybody agrees that’'s pretty much the
same. I don't understand why steam plants aren't
preity much the same no matter who's going to -- these
guvs aren't -~ you take socme kind of steam out and you
run something with it, Why couldn’'t they agree on
what they need in the back end of the plant? What's
the problem?

MR. COUNSIL: It's not just the back end
of the plant. Tier 1 and tier 2 between these three
vendores will be different.

CHAIRMAN CARR: But not from a safety
standpoint.

MR. COUNSIL: Oh, ebsolutely. Absolutely.
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CHAIRMAN CARR: Why can't we settle on
what 18 required from a safety standpoint and put that
in some kind of guidance to these three people?

MR. SCHERER: I think you already have
that, That's our point. If the Commission were to
tell the staff that wve want you to collect and
document only that infrrmation necessary to make final
safety determinations and make them final, then we
think that the bhasis is already in place. It's called
a4 stendard review plan. 1t may need some tweaking in
different areas, but the standard review pluan
essentielly tells -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: The standard review plan
is only a guide to s guy who is reviewing something
else. That’s not going to help us any. What we want
to look at is the design. That's what the plen tells
the guy, to look at what parts of the design. Right?

MR. SCHERER: That's what the case looks
at. In every case that's submitted an FSAR, it looks
at the design.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Staft's already told us
stavdard review plan won't work in this case.

MR. SCHERER: I think the staff's told vou
that it needs revisions in certain areas like advancea

contrul room, but in many of the areas it's already
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perfectly adequate and tells vou the level --

CHAIRMAN CARR: You still haven't told me
why it wouldn't be a good idea. VYou're just saying we
don’'t need it. We've got a lot of things around here
we don't need.

MR, SCHERER: For example, we submitted
mate- al on CESSAR. We can't seem to get reviewers
sufficient to review our design and give us guestions
back as to ~- 80 that they understand the design we
submitted, now you're asking me whether 1 agree that
maybe we take another person off a design, whereas |
understand that [ only have about one and a half
equivalent people reviewing my design in the first
place. How many people can you take off thet bLefore
my design grinds to a standstill?

CHAIRMAN CARKk: That'se my manpower
problem. I'm trying to figure out if it wouldn't be
advantageous to have that reg guide in place @ao that
you'll know at least the kinds of things the staff
thinks they need, pnt some bound on the problem of
tier 3 or whatever that is.

MR. COUNSIL: We think the standard review
plan does that now, end we're willing to work with the
staft to upgrade the SRP in the areas of I&C, in

particular, because of their concern on advanced
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control rooms. But, right now, the SRP provides that
information. We believe that it's not in our best
interest to start with a new document today.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Well, don’t forget we're
doing this without anything to go look at.

MR. COUNSIL: But you're also doing it,
sir, with an 1TAAC that you never had before.

CHAIRMAN CARR: No. We haven't designed
this ITAAC yet. It's going to be the second major
problem that we're going to face.

MR. COUNSIL: Well, it's going to be given

to you ns part of the design cert phase, and you wiil

have it.

CHAIRMAN CARR: But, I say, that's ancther
hurdle to get over, The first one we've got to get
over is this level of ueaign detail. If you put it

off until ITAAC, that ain't going to work.

MR. COUNSIL: ITAAC will be submitted
during this design cert phase.

CHAIRMAN CARR: That's fact, yes.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Ken, c2uld I add e
question on that?

CHAIRMAN CARR: Please.

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Am I correct that

your point 18 that what would be in the reg guide is
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effect at that date., I don’'t understand why that's a
problem.

MR. LEE: But then I think you're -- in @
sense, you're really deviating from the
standardization 2cd the family of plant approasch. The
whole 1dea -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: I'm not the guy who
changed the criteria for the ASME standard, which 1
guess we wanted to do or we wouldn't have changed it.

MR. COUNSIL: But they will change, and
we're quite certain they will change,

CHATRMAN CARR: Well, I would hope so.

MR. COUNSIL: You know, what we believe
that should be in tier is the actual design criteria
for the plant, not the code from which -- not even the
code, the standard from which it was developed.

MR. LEE: That's a question of continually
going back and upgrading everything you've done in the
past to the latest code. The code is an evolving
issue and hopefully it mekes improvements. But,
again, they're wmarginael step types of improvewents
that are not significant enough to have to have
everybody in the world go back and modify everything
they've done in the past and I think the whole idea of

the Part 52 and the certification process was that it
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was going to be constant long enough, nHt even with
those kinds of changes, to give people confidence that
they can order that certified design -~

CHATRMAN CARR: Okay, so ! don't change it

to the ASME standard.

MR. COUNSIL: Well, that was just one
example, We haven't done & detailed review of those
tables vyet. We haven't had time, But, those were

examples of -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: Well, that's slow. We put
this out in November,

MR. COUNSIL: Well, I'm so slow, sir --

MR. LEE: We got it Just before
Thanksgiving and we have been working on it pretty
diligently.

CHATIRMAN CARR: Well, are you going to do
that in your detailed comments, whatever you promised
us here in your comments”?” Are you going to say, "Hey,
these aere the products that you've got in there 1
don’t think you really need"?

MR. LEE: We have not, at this point 1in
time, committed to do that. We are going to give you
some of the, again, as [ said, general principles that
we've talked about here. But, again, I think one of

the concerns, Mr. Chairman, is that, again, if we lay
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down the specific regulatory guide as such, that locks
in -- and the issue, we think, it's better to use the
standard review plan that exists today and to work out
these 1ssues.

CHATRMAN CARR: Well, but we're on what's
in level 1, level 2, why you're trying to keep
material out of there issue. If it's not in there, as
far as 1'm concerned, it's eubject to litigation
anytime,

MR. COUNSIL: Not if it's not safety-
related,

CHAIRMAN CARR: But that’'s what the
litigation will be over,

MR, COUNSIL: Well, 1 don’'t think, for
instance, a question of whether IEEE 383-19, whatever,
is safety-related or not. 1It's an IEEE code. Unless
you make it safety-related, it is not safety-related.
The results, the design that says we meet that or meet
something is safety-related and will be in tier 1, but
that standard doesn’t have to be there, especially if
it changes at a later date, and it will. IEEE changes
everything every week.

CHAIRMAN CARR: So, you could tell me what
you want to take out of tier 17

MR. COUNSIL: Out of tier 17
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CHAIRMAN CARR: In 377.

MR. COUNSIL: We believe tier 1 1is
adequately defined right now by the standard review
plan and we are providing that information. And, tier
2, we are providing that information --

CHAIRMAN CARR: Well, standard review plan
was written before there was a tier 1.

MR. COUNSIL: Of course, but there was a
standard technical specification,

MR. LEE: It was safety issues that --

CHAIRMAN CARR: But, don't forget the
staff's got to come up and recommena that we approve
this, certify this design is safe. Always before when
the staff did that they could go down and look at the
plant if they had a question before we had to let it
operate. The staff is working with paper only.

Mk. SCHERER: On your Part 52 there, you
still go to look at the plant before you let it
operate, but let me point out that i think that --

CHAIRMAN CARR: Say that again?

MR. SCHERER: Under your Part 52, they
still go look at the plant between the time you issue
a COL and it starts to operate.

CHATIRMAN CARR: But, you've already got

your operating license,
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MR. SCHERER: That's right, but I still
haven't -~

MR. COUNSIL: We don't have a go until you
bless it.

MR. SCHERER: I haven't implemented my -~

MR. LEE: But there's & requirement at the
end before operating can start that --

CHAIRMAN CARR: Let me step in.

COMMISSTONER CURTISS: I can't resist
making Just a general observation here. Part 82, 1
thought, came about in large part because of a concern
that we were seeking to encourage and foster -- by
"we," 1 mean this agency. 1 don't mean the commercial
standardization ef’ort. I meean this agency. [ sat
through a lot of meetings and a lot of Y arings when I
was on the Hill and heard a lot of coancerns about how
it was the process of this agency that inhibited
standardization, that there was a disincentive for the
utilities to come up with complete design information
at the CP stage because they knew it had to be
relitigated at the OL stage, so let's come up with as
little as possible. There wasn't any financial or
institutional 1incentive to come up with complete
design information. Let's ret out of the blocks with

whatever we need to have at the front end, knowing
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that we'll have to litigate that at the pre-
operational stage.

These are complicuated issues, but 1 must
say | find myself somewhat puzzled now, given all of
that vears of concern about the process here
inhibiting standardization, that we've as we've sought
in Fart 52 to come up with 8 process that does the
opposite, to encourage standardization, and in a
positive way that at each juncture, tier 1, tier 2,
tier 3, litigation and so forth, the comments are
consistertly and I think uniformly in a direction that
on particular issues, what ought to be in tier |1
versus tier 2, what ought to be in tier 2 versuc tier
3, what ought to be in tier 3, what's safety related,
what ought to be litigated and so forth.

I guess T'm Jjust troubled by the undertow
here that on each one of these I think very important
issues that you seem to be coming down on the side--
on the other side of an argument that the
institutional structure that we establish and the
regulatory framework that we impose, given a choice
between a regulatory framework that it seems to me
would foster a guod deal of standardization and in a
manner that is in my view directly related to safety.

] see those almost as inseparable,.
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The sum and substance of the comments seem
to suggest that it's not the regulator's role, that
it's the responsibility of the industry's commercial
standardization effort or the Department of Energy or
who-have-you, after hearing years of concern that it
was the process here that inhibited it, and 1 guess I
find that frustrating. I don't have anvthing other
than that observation to make, but just consistently
the strain that I hear throughout the comments I think
troubles me,

MR. CASO: May I try to answer?

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Please,

MR. CASO: I think we have seen the
frustration, at least from our point of view. On the
one hand, we are terrified of the possibility of
having a second hearing. And some of the discussion
you heard on tier 3 that were made by Marc Rowden
specifically addressed the point that we see the
possibility of tier 3 to reopen the hearing later on,
and I think there are no questions in anybody's mind
that if the second hearing or the possibility of
having a challenge to design certification as COL is a
real opportunity. Nobody's going to move ahead.

So, a lot of the comments that we have

provided tended to indicate that to the extent that
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we see: on the one hand, the possibility of having
more than one hearing; on the other hand, the real
question that we have to maintain scome flexibility.

I think that, first of all, are we willing
to work with the staff? And I think you heard from
the previous discussion, yes, we're very much willing
to work with the staff. The biggest concern we have
in terms of a reg guide is the reg guide that address
tier 3, because by establishing & reg guide vyou
establish tier 3, which, as 1 said before, we see that
as an opportunity to open hearing later on.

From the Westinghouse point of view, we
believe the SRP is an adequate tool to get the tier 1,
tier 2 definition, but w2z would not have anything
against working out a process whereby we can define
the tier 1 and tier 2. But the point is, 1 think that
in order to reach a solution to this problem we have
to understand the reciprocal concerns.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: That's a good
example.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Well, a reg guide by any
other name, whatever we call it. I don't care what we
call it, a certification guide or something.

MR. CASO: Yes. But, again, we're very

concerned if we were to do that for the tier 3,
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because that is implication that go beyond the
definition of what we -~

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: Well, I think what
we ought to do is ask our lawyers to take a look at
that particular problem -~

MR. CAS0: That would be fine.

COMMISSIONER CURTISS: == and see whether
it's procedurally curable, 1 don't know if it is. 1
guess my impression is that that doesn't seem to be an
intractable problem.

The thing that frustrates me -- and that's
Juet one example of sort of the theme that 1I'm
concerned about -~ 18 that given a choice between
looking at the procedural routes to cure that problem
versus not having any t.e; § at all, not requiring any
of that information, in instances where those choices
have arisen in the discussion that we've had here this
morning and where there look to be opportunities such
as a procedural cure to that particular problem,
there's a consistent theme here that just seems to me
on every one of these points to come down on the other
side of the Agency having & role in standardization as
a safety matter,

I realize there will be responsibilities

and steps that the industry will take that go way
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ones.

MR. COUNSIL: Well, we feel overall that
the quality assurance requiremente and the program and
the ITAAC make that point moot in the staff's sign-as-
you-go process. If in fact they do have a very strong
sign-as~-you-go process, you shouldn't need an IDI done
by the staff. In fact, they would have been doing an
IDI all along.

CHAIRMAN CARR: So, vyou're npot Jjust
against that per se? It's one of those things you
don’t think is necessary?

MR. LEE: We think all of the concepts are
already incorporated into the program, and Just to
have a separate program --

CHAIRMAN CARR: Let's go back to this
prototype of innovative designs question a minute.

How do you expect the NRC to make a final
safety conclusion on an innovative design if we don't
have any prototype testing?

DOCTOR WILKINS: We have frequently
licensed designs with requirements for qualification
testing, and performing thuse tests and getting
acceptable results can certainly be part of the ITAAC
process.

Now, I don’t think in anything we're doing
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going to operate, it's going to have to be designed
and built. From what I hear, you've all probably got
somewhere in the neighborhood of $200 million involved
in your advanced designs now. You're talking about,
if we say 500 over four plants, another $125 million
apiece to get to where 377 evidently predicts they'd
like to go. Since that money has got to be spent
anyhow, it appears to me it would be a lot easier to
certify the safety of that plant and not only that, to
build it, to build 1t on time for a reasonably
accurate awount of money.

1 guess I have a reel problem
understanding why it's impossible to get the money up
front. Somebody want to ==~

MR. CASO: I can try to give the answer,
and I'd like to give the answer in two different
bases .

Let me answer directly to vour particular
question. In today's environment, it's very difficult
to collect the amount of money that is necessary to
the complete design, given the fact that there are
significant uncertainties relative to the possibility
to place a plant, look at a plant, what the things are
going to be.

So, in this environment, I think even the
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economical issue will raise the feasibility of being
able to complete the design and get design
certification. Without design certification, nobody
18 going to step forward to buy a plant, and therefore
you get very much in a catch 22, that you need the
money to do the design certification. Without design
certification, nobody is willing to buy and plant and
it's very difficult to collect the money needed for
design certification without the commitment to the
plant. So, there is that particular issue of the
concern in terms of the amount of detail.

However, the second part of the answer, I
really believe that, while the issue of the money is a
significant issue, in the presentation that we have
made today we raised the issue that are not related
only to the money. There are some issues that are
related to concerns that we are not going to achieve
the goal that Commissioner Curtiss eloquently
described, to get a standardized plan that is a
certainty in the license.

So, I think we should not eliminate the
two aspect, because it's not only the money aspect
which is a great concern to us, but is also the fact
that there are aspect in the rules which we believe

are going to create a problem rather than provide a
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solution,

MR. SCHERER: 1 agree with that, share
that concern, and I want to say that wy concern is
that even if we hed the money -~ and where's Senator
Dirksen when you need him -- $100 million here and
$100 million there and pretty soon you add up to some
real money, I don't see people with hundreds of
millions of dollars to invest on potential sales of
nuclear power plants. But be that as it may, even if
I had that level of infermation -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: We heard the gentieman say
they're going to build Zuciear power plante.

MR. BAYNE: We're going to build nuclear
power plants if we can clarify some of these issues
and solve some of these problems. If we have an
uncertain -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: One of which is
certification,

MR. BAYNE: Right. One of which is
certification, and cne of which 18 -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: Which seems to me would be
easler if we had a complete design.

MR. BAYNE: And one of which is certainty
of licensing. But, you're not going to get anybody on

Wall Street to go out and raise money for you to buy a
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nuclear power plant if they think we're going to go
through what we went with the last ones.

CHAIRMAN CARK: That's how we came up with
Part 52, 1 thought.

MR. BAYNE: Right. Ana we support Part
652, We really do.

What I'm worried about with the tier 3
business is a giant fishing expedition. You give me
all this information and then I'll go fishing in there
and try to find something and maybe it could -- 1
always take things to the simplistic end to see where
things could go. And, in my mind, you give & bunch of
guys all this information and the simplistic end is
you prove to me that it's not safety related, instead
of me proving to you that I need the information for
safety,. And that could happen and it's happened in
the past, &nd that’s just an untenable --

CHAIRMAN CARR: Yes, but I'm not sure that
you're going to end up in the position where, if the
staff says tney need it, they're going to have to
prove they need it, If you want certification and
they say they need it --

MR. BAYNE: We'll probably go out and get
it, but, vou know, if they say "give us everything you

got and then we'll certify the plant," we probably
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won't do it bectuse we can't afford to.

MR. LEE: Becaure we may need 1t,

ME. SCHEREK: 1 have a very high degree of
confidence thet the lev:l of inforia.ion we're
prepared to submit at this point in time ccmes very,
very close to the level of information the staff has
in the past required to approve plante for operation.

Now, let me point out that in addition to
the concern that we've been expressing about the
clessic catch 22 which we may be building for
ourselves in that the money won't be available until
the design certification and the design certification
may be contingent on the money, hut let me g¢ further.
If 1 had the level of information in my werehouse, I
would still shere Phil Bayne's concern that so much
information would then be part of the record under
which the design certification was made that I would
have great difficulty operating the plant past the
first day., As the f.rst perts start to wear out, the
level of information which w_'ld have been part of the
record for this plant would reopen ever time that 1|
had to change a pump valve or heat exchanger. 1 would
end up having to relicense through rulemaking this
plant, because the tendency 18 when in doubt throw it

into the publiec record and if it's available in that
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warehouse let's have some trucks back up and bring it
her ‘o Rockville and wmake it part of the record.

CHAIRMAN CARR: i think you're all
overlooking the tremendous thought process the staff
has aiways had when they've approved a design of
before it ever operates 1 can really go look at it.
Certifying this design is something they haven't done
before and it's gcing to be very hard from all
standpoints.

MR. SCHERER: 1 beg to differ. They can
stiil go look at the plant. What they can't do this
time is change the regulatory standards as they look
at the plant, I have no problema ~-

CHAIRMAN CARR: Oh, they can if they think
it's =t safe when they see it.

MR, SCHERER: No doubt, if we fail to
comply.

CHAIRMAN CARR: And you're telling me
they've changed it without it being a safety
consideration?

ME. SCHEREKk: Part 52 eliminates the
practice where the staff has to go -~

CHAIRMAN CARR: Answer that question.

MR. LEE: I think Bill Counsil's examples

that Pe talked about before borderline on that
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Just ask @& question here that re.ates to this
financial aspect, not the legal aspect.

Would some kind of an NRC licenseability
opinioen prior to a full certification of & design be
of any help in this regard”?

MR. SCHERER: Aren't you essentially
reinventing a consatruction permit? And haven't vyou
turned 8 one-step licensing into & clessic two-step
licensing, Part 507

COMMISSIONER ROGEQS: I'm asking vou
whether it would be of any help.

MR. LEE: I think not. I think it does
not give thet kind of aessurance that all of those
questions have been answered and that we can build
that plant and it will be acceptable to the safety
regulator of this industry,

CHAIRMAN CARR: Let me -~ on 12/11/90, at
@ plant not to be nemed, sanitary discharge line
violates secondary conteinment integrity. They heve a
four == they're in a four hour LCO because penetration
seismically qualified sanitary discharge line from the
refueling floor restroom to the reactor building
basement and en associated vent line which connects to
the radicoactive floor drains HVAC system. You would

normally think that the sanitary discharge systew
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MR. COUNSIL, 1 wouldn't normally put one
inside containmen®. [f T peeded it, 1'd bring in @
port-a-potty.

CHAIRMAN CARR: I don't know whether
that's tier 3 or not.

MK. LER: And T think a part of, again,
the requirements documents and all the efforts going
on in these designs, unless it is safety-related, that
ought not happen 1o the -= which I'w not sure how back
that design goes. Remember, most of these designs are
1960 or early '70 designs.

CHAIRMAN CARR: That one's not that old.

MR. LEE: Operational-wise, but look at
the design.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Let me ask you, you're
talking about you need it to be there by the year
2000, The end of the decade is what you said. 1
essume that's -~

MR. BAYNE: Let me clarify what I said. |1
said we would like to have the nuclear option when the
need for capacity, baseload capacity, develops.

Now, it's up to the utility -~

CHATRMAN CARR: Where did 1 get the words,

"by the end of the decade"?
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MR. BAYNE: We would like that.

CHATRMAN CARR: That was your pitch,
right? You want it on-line by the end of the decade”

MR. EBAYNE: We think we will need it by
then and have to have it on-line by -~

CHATRMAN CARR: We're getting & lot of
heat from, shell 1 say, the vendors and from the
Department of Energy that we're the guys holding up
the show. I guess my real question to you is do you
want it so bad that you get it bad, or do vyou want to
take some time and work this problem out?” How bad do
you want 1t?

MR. BAYNE: Well, there are a lot of othur
areas where it's being held up end we're trying to
work them all at the same time, and we don’'t want it
bad enough to get a bad process. We don't want it bad
enough to get a process that we then cannot find an
investor so that we can buy one of these planta. No,
we don't want it thit bad, but we certainly feel that
the economy of che United States needs a supply of
electricity, because everything we do is -- our whele
gross national product tracks the use of electricity
and has for a lot of years.

There are some excess capacity in the

states, but we're running short evervwhere and we're
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not == until we decide on this level of detail, we're
not going to be able to predict when the certification
date is going to be.

MR. BAYNE: Well, you have to do what you
think is necessary in the time frame you think it's
necessary. We're here to try to help you in every way
we can to try to meet the scheduvle that we feel is
espential to provide the electricity supply that we
think this country needs.

MR. LEE: And 1 guess we have indicated
we're willing to work with the staff. We think it is
an important question and that we need to be sure we
all understand the issues completely., So, we do not
want to rush to a decision.

CHAIRMAN CARR: Any other comments or
questions?

COMMISSIONER ROGERS: Yes. I'd like to
Just come back on what NPOC is expecting to produce
and get to us, that you're asking us to wait for,

I heard thet it would be a definition of
standardization.

MR. LEE: VYes, sir.

COMMISSTONER ROGERS: I think that's great
because it seems to me one of the big problems in this

whole business 1s that everybody's been using the word
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"stendardization” without really having & very precise
meaning when they're talking sbout 1it. Will vyou be
trying to seperate or draw a distinction between
standardization end a level of design detail in that
or will you not?

MR. BAYNE: Yes. We think that we'll end
up with the definition of four types of
standardization, Certainly one of them will be the
design certification process., FBut there's also design
detanil, detailed design after the certification
process that we feel would be necessary. That will
produce & level of standardizetion that will be
economical for the utilities ard for the vendors. It
will make the plants wore constructable and more
predictable.

Then we think there are even things beyond
thet, like how you maintein a plent, how you operate
it, how you train your operators, all those things.
That's the reason that we've taken a little bit longer
than we wanted to to get that policy statement out,
because those are hard issues and they're hard issues
that we've got to convince people to sign onto.

MR. LEE: But it will not, I don't think,
Commissioner, give vyou a specific schedule of what it

is that we think needs to be in design certification.
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NUMARC has been charged with that effort as a part of
that program and that's what we've been working on and
will continue to work on.

CHATRMAN CAKR: Commissioner Remick?

COMMISSIONER REMICK: Just a couple
comments on what we've discussed this morning.

One, I don't like to focus in on what it's
going to cost bhecause there's no question the bottom
line is we have statutory safety finding
responsibility,. It will cost what it costs for the
Commission to do that.

Now, there's always been this warehouse of
information, It's always existed, I think what
you're saving, and 1 believe that that warehouse will
exist in this case also, it will be there,. The
question is when does all that have to be developed”?
Now, the staff will have to issue an SER and to issue
that SER they're going to have a lot of questions to
ask, I'm sure. You're going to submit an SSAR.
You're hopefully going to be complete. My guess 1is
they're going to have lots of questicns,

Out of that tier 3 you're going teo have to
provide some information. If you haven't properly
anticipated their questions, it might take some

further development. But there's a large amount of
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that warehouse that they will probably not ask in
making their safety determinations.

So, I think, Jim, tuat even though we
migh* hope that there might be on SSAR, I would assume
there are going to be a number of revisions of that
SSAR before the staff ever issues an SER based on the
additional information they receive, [ hope it's less
than the case that you've indicated.

From my perspective, 1 think wha* should
be in tier 1 and tier 2 and what fr- 'ht be
moved up to tier 2 or pessibly tier 1 can bust be done
through the staff getting on with the specific
reviews, working with the vendors, ironing these
things out in the TFDA review process and the
certification process. 1 think that's the best way we
can proceed rather than asking the staff in advance,
which is hypothetical, on what they might need and not
case specific and therefore, and 1 can understand the
staff's position to be safe, they're going to have to
ask for everything in that up front type of thing.

So, I would think the way to do this is
get on with these reviews, staff ask whatever
informetion they need if they don't have it and so
forth and that's the way to proceed at this time, in

my view.
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CHAIRMAN CARR: Any other comments”

Well, 1'd like to thank the industry
representatives for their briefing.

The Commission hae been considering the
level of deteail required for the next generation of
nuclear power plant designs over several months and
has received significant input from the industry on
this issue,

The 1industry and the NRC staff have
reached consensus on & number of important issues such
as the two-tier approach to design certification, the
use of a change process similar to 50.59 during
construction for tier 2 information, a graded approsch
to level of detail depending on the safety
significance of the system, the philosophy that the
level of detail should equate to a final safety
analysis report wminus as-built and as-procured
information.

The key to the whole issue, however, is
that the staff must have enough information to reach a
final conclusion on all safety matters.

The Commission received a letter from the
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards on December
10th, 1990 and now that we've heard from the industry

it's our hope to complete this matter as eoon as
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